Dsar Dr. Webster:-

- your note of yesterday
with reference to the 1 painting of the

i
"Death of Wolfe" by Benjzmin 7 t

3 from ¥r,
Bottenweiser, but it will impossible for me to
do anything with reference to this matter for
some time., This is Convocation week snd an exceed-
ingly busy one. I am leaving on Friday night to
f1ll certain engagements in Vestern Ontario and
do not retura to Montreal until June 5th., There is
a Canszdian Universities' Conference znd = mesting
0f the Royal MNilitary College Advisory Board in
between, However, I shall de interested in what
lir, Bottonweiser has to S8Y e

Many thanks for writing to me.

Yours faithfully,

Principal,




